=
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Memorandum

December 12, 2018 Agenda ltems

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Riverwalk Commission
Chuck Papanos, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590
December 4, 2018

Naperville Park District’'s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk
Commission Regular Meeting

Field Report for November, 2018:

The Santa House and all the holiday decorations are up.

All the decorative and drinking fountains are shut down for the season along with the
irrigation system.

Tulips that will be enjoyed in the spring have all been planted.

Turf aeration and fall seeding are now complete.

The mowing season is complete and staff is making the final rounds of collecting leaves.
The Sled Hill has received some recent use.

Spring flowers beds are being designed and have been submitted to growers for pricing.

Carillon Update — provided by Brittany Malatt (NPD)

On Monday, December 315t the Carillon will hold their Countdown at the Carillon. The
Early Family Countdown begins at 6:00 p.m. with festivities beginning at 5:30 p.m. The
Traditional Countdown is at midnight and with festivities beginning at 11:15 p.m.



Other points of interest:

¢ The Hockey Rinks are up and set to flood.

e Santa House is open to the public (see schedule below).
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SANTA HOUSE 2018

Date
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12/16/2018

12/18/2018
12/19/2018
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12/23/2018

House

5-8pm
5-8pm
5-8pm

4-8pm
Noon - 6pm
Noon - 6pm

4-8pm

4-8pm

5-8pm

4-8pm
Noon - 6pm
Noon - 6pm

4-8pm
4-8pm
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Pet Night
Military

Special needs
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